AGENDA MATERIAL
DATE 7/25/2% TEMNO__ERS |

Katrina Martinez

From: Carol Clark

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 9:03 AM
To: COB_mail

Subject: Agenda ltem #51, To the Board

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any actlon, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Please don’t allow the contract to be renewed for the outside contractor to manage voter registration data. 've been a
registered voter since 1982 with no problem until this new outside contractor came aboard.

My voter registration was erroneously cancelled in January this year 2023 because as | was told my name was
“common” and a birthdate “similar” to someane who had died.

1 only became aware of this in June thanks to my being a precinct committeeman and my party that notified me asking if

| had resigned my posltion. The party had Initially followed up with the Recorder’s office but was assured that | was, in
fact, deceased.

I had to make 3 trips on a very hot day in June to the various levels of jurisdictions to clear the matter and have my
voter registration restored.

Thanks to the staff in Rex Scott’s office and the Deputy County Recorder and subsequently the elections office, with only

a couple days to spare due to an upcoming vote of the board of supervisors to replace me, | was able to retain my
position,

limplore you especially in these times to not contract out the sacred duties of elections data to a private person no
matter how good you think they are. They shouldn’t be entrusted to fulfill your sacred duties as elected officlals.

e
[S08

Respectfully yours, gﬁ
Carol Sue Clark ’q
9888 N. Hacienda Hermosa Drive ;';;ji_j.,
Oro Valley, AZ, 85737 o
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